






cherry harvest. There's still some left!

Work Days in July

There are plenty of opportunities to join us at the Goodman Gardens at Spring
Harbor this month. Please drop by when you can!

Saturday, July 3 from 9 -11 am

Monday, July 5 from 9 - 11 am

Tuesday, July 13 from 9 - 11 am  

Friday, July 16 from 8:30 - 11 am

Monday, July 19 from 8:30 - 11:30 am* 

Tuesday, July 20 from 8:30 - 11:30 am*  

Wednesday, July 21 from 8:30 - 11:30 am*  

Thursday, July 22 from 8:30 - 11:30 am* 

Friday, July 23 from 8:30 - 11:30 am*  

Thursday, July 29 from 8:30 - 5-7 pm

* Garden Camp week



Chicken Care
Want to meet the six chickens and be a part of the chicken care team? While
the birds won't start laying until the fall, please consider being on the list of
volunteers who feed, water and check on the birds. Interested? Email Dave
Ropa to be added to the Care and Feeding document.

United Way Seasons of Caring - June 25 & 26









Caution: This email was sent from an external source. Avoid unknown links and attachments.

From: Kristin Ensminger
To: prvs=884261b631=southsidenrtwithstakeholders@cityofmadison.com
Subject: Summer Break Re: Backyard Bash
Date: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 3:30:03 PM

Happy Summer Break! 
I will be working some hours this summer but they will vary. Feel free to email 
or call my cell: 608-561-2883, if you need to reach me. I'll return your message 
as soon as possible. For resources and other information, please check out my 
Google Classroom: Social Work Connect. 

-- 
Kristin Ensminger, LCSW
She/Her/Hers
Hamilton Social Worker
Cell phone/Teléfono celular:  608-561-2883
Office number: 608-204-4716
Social Work Connect













example. Joe cleared out our brush piles, cut invasives and helped open up our
paths to the gardens. He even keeps us fully stocked with wood chips! Thanks
Joe!

http://www.treehousearborscience.com
https://m.facebook.com/TreeHouseArborScience/

Work Days in August

There are plenty of opportunities to join us at the Goodman Gardens at Spring
Harbor this month. Please drop by when you can!

Monday, August 2-6 from 8:30 - 11:30 am*

Thursday, August 12 from 10 am - 12 noon.
Monday, August 16-20 from 8:30 - 11:30 am*

Monday, August 24 from 9-12 noon

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

With your support, last month we were able to:
- Clear our brush pile and bike path entry 
- Begin construction of a farm stand for offering fresh produce to the public
- Pick and preserve basil, squash, cherries and peppers.
- Host 25 students at Garden Camp.





Caution: This email was sent from an external source. Avoid unknown links and attachments.

From: Kristin Ensminger
To: prvs=9858725a99=southsidenrtwithstakeholders@cityofmadison.com
Subject: Summer Break Re: Back2School Block Party - Free Backpacks and Supplies!
Date: Thursday, August 12, 2021 2:49:47 PM

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























From: Leah Wicander
To: prvs=089728847a=allieddrivenrtwithstakeholders@cityofmadison.com
Subject: Out of the office Re: Call for Volunteers - Luna"s Block Party
Date: Monday, September 20, 2021 2:00:06 PM

Caution: This email was sent from an external source. Avoid unknown links and attachments.

Thank you for your message. I am currently out of the office until
Thursday, September 23 and will not be checking email. I will respond
to messages when I return.

For registration questions, please contact Jessica Falk
(jdfalk@madison.k12.wi.us). For other Aquatics questions, please
contact Michelle Borkovec (mborkovec@madison.k12.wi.us).

--
--
*Leah Wicander (pronouns: she, her, hers) <What does this mean?
<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-
3A__www.transstudent.org_pronouns101&d=DwIGaQ&c=byefhD2ZumMFFQYPZBagUCDuBiM9Q9twmxaBM0hCgII&r=HVwzza2IwikdTL3UxAr8Yju-
gD8JgA0S_AkxtKTucQkUpF8FB-Ygh3mPxy1zFd3b&m=1mSPVpfLF7dBYGz2JOypOk-uTID-
Lbx2Uew86MhkUfM&s=rb_9HMi69aI7bWEXQGST_InQnmmMx7Gc1jhL9QZ_3SI&e= > / How to support others
<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__medium.com_-40mrsexsmith_dear-2Dcis-2Dpeople-2Dwho-2Dput-2Dyour-2Dpronouns-2Don-
2Dyour-2Dhello-2Dmy-2Dname-2Dis-2Dnametags-
2D78c047ed7af1&d=DwIGaQ&c=byefhD2ZumMFFQYPZBagUCDuBiM9Q9twmxaBM0hCgII&r=HVwzza2IwikdTL3UxAr8Yju-
gD8JgA0S_AkxtKTucQkUpF8FB-Ygh3mPxy1zFd3b&m=1mSPVpfLF7dBYGz2JOypOk-uTID-
Lbx2Uew86MhkUfM&s=2BSgsM2dCJECjP93rYaaKStQnFiQTyli8uVznCSieqk&e= >>*
Youth Aquatics Specialist
lawicander@madison.k12.wi.us
Office: 608-204-3019 (Mondays and Wednesdays only)
*¡Se habla español!*
MSCR is hiring! Ask me about working at MSCR or apply today at
mscr.org/employment <https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.mscr.org_employment_job-
2Dopenings&d=DwIGaQ&c=byefhD2ZumMFFQYPZBagUCDuBiM9Q9twmxaBM0hCgII&r=HVwzza2IwikdTL3UxAr8Yju-
gD8JgA0S_AkxtKTucQkUpF8FB-Ygh3mPxy1zFd3b&m=1mSPVpfLF7dBYGz2JOypOk-uTID-
Lbx2Uew86MhkUfM&s=OsIgJy6nKj4vvkWXJhJkYgEdopH2S6fhIxZHDZHjUG8&e= >



From: Leah Wicander
To: prvs=0904bb0340=allieddrivenrtwithstakeholders@cityofmadison.com
Subject: Delayed response Re: Items for Allied Calendar for October
Date: Monday, September 27, 2021 3:20:54 PM

Caution: This email was sent from an external source. Avoid unknown links and attachments.

Thank you for your message. I am currently engaged in a professional
development opportunity every day this week and delays in response
time may occur.

For any immediate registration questions, please contact Jessica Falk
(jdfalk@madison.k12.wi.us). For other immediate Aquatics questions,
please contact Michelle Borkovec (mborkovec@madison.k12.wi.us).

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
gD8JgA0S_AkxtKTucQkUpF8FB-Ygh3mPxy1zFd3b&m=mr2aJqLUZNN84Fa80-
9AlDsCpfucjN5prI7NlLB4wd0&s=C9L_yCaWio8KLLBw0jCqszI4ImjcVTdfFX2zTOc8Dqc&e= > / How to support others
<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__medium.com_-40mrsexsmith_dear-2Dcis-2Dpeople-2Dwho-2Dput-2Dyour-2Dpronouns-2Don-
2Dyour-2Dhello-2Dmy-2Dname-2Dis-2Dnametags-
2D78c047ed7af1&d=DwIGaQ&c=byefhD2ZumMFFQYPZBagUCDuBiM9Q9twmxaBM0hCgII&r=HVwzza2IwikdTL3UxAr8Yju-
gD8JgA0S_AkxtKTucQkUpF8FB-Ygh3mPxy1zFd3b&m=mr2aJqLUZNN84Fa80-9AlDsCpfucjN5prI7NlLB4wd0&s=57vMbDIkHaeRysFDNJPY-
I4iU2JNaTHhxaHoV-OuIRA&e= >>*
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
gD8JgA0S_AkxtKTucQkUpF8FB-Ygh3mPxy1zFd3b&m=mr2aJqLUZNN84Fa80-9AlDsCpfucjN5prI7NlLB4wd0&s=qQXgHAeaogXY9-
gSjMYMZvX6KdteDR38RH6A3OjTklU&e= >















With your support, last month we were able to:
- Recruit and train over 12 new volunteers.
- Distribute over 80 pounds of produce to students, families, and neighbors
- Clear over 400 invasive trees and shrubs from the property.
- Construct two new sets of shelves for storing materials in the greenhouse.
- Continue to prepare the garden beds for winter.
- Purchase new gloves, hand shears and lopping shears so students and
volunteers have working equipment.
 

Thank you for your generosity!

Find Out More





Caution: This email was sent from an external source. Avoid unknown links and attachments.

From: MMSDNoReply@madison.k12.wi.us
To: Heinrich, Janel
Subject: Reference Request for Matt Phair
Date: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 12:44:23 PM

Dear Janel, 

Matt Phair has applied for a position with the Madison Metropolitan School District, and we
are requesting your feedback to assist us with our hiring process.

Per Department of Human Resources Policy 2.03a-h, our District must contact the
reference(s) of the successful candidate before the supervisor recommends that such
candidate be employed by the Board of Education. This form must be completed prior to
recommending the employment of any applicant.

We expect any candidate in the District to have strengths as well as opportunities for
support and development once in the role. Please share as much information as you can to
help us understand this applicant as best as possible. If you would like to speak with an HR
representative about your feedback, please email us, and we will be happy to assist you.

Click the link below to access the feedback form:

https://mmsd.csod.com/ats/landing/referencelanding.aspx?
rfqs=%5e%5e%5eX2NlbQ190mvt8MwP7gKshQ%3d%3d

As part of the application process, all candidates have agreed to the following statement:

I authorize the Madison Metropolitan School District to make any investigation of my
employment history and any other information related to my suitability for employment,
and authorize any employment reference(s) to disclose to the Madison Metropolitan School
District any such information they may have regarding me. In consideration of the School
District's review of this application, I hereby release the District, this Board, and its agents,
as well as all providers of information from any liability and for any damage which may
result from the furnishing and receiving of this information.

Information provided by references is confidential.

Sincerely,

Department of Human Resources
Madison Metropolitan School District
lead-teach-serve@madison.k12.wi.us

CSOD SYSTEM ID: 78242



Caution: This email was sent from an external source. Avoid unknown links and attachments.

From: Heinrich, Janel
To: "lead-teach-serve@madison.k12.wi.us"
Subject: FW: Reference Request for Matt Phair
Date: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 12:47:27 PM

I apologize but I submitted this while blank. Could you please reload the form?
 
Thanks, 
Janel
 
 
From: MMSDNoReply@madison.k12.wi.us <MMSDNoReply@madison.k12.wi.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 12:44 PM
To: Heinrich, Janel <JHeinrich@publichealthmdc.com>
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

From: HR Lead-Teach-Serve MMSD
To: prvs=2947c08206=jheinrich@publichealthmdc.com
Subject: Thank You for your message Re: FW: Reference Request for Matt Phair
Date: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 12:47:35 PM

Thank you for your email.  A team member will get back to you as soon as possible, generally
within 2 business days.  

Regards,
The Human Resources Team

Check us out online at https://hr.madison.k12.wi.us/.  

-- 
Warm Regards,

MMSD Human Resources Team
545 W. Dayton St.
Madison, WI 53703
General Information: (608) 663-1879
Español: (608) 663-5428
Hmong: (608) 663-8433












